

Patient Alert Card

Safety advice for patients taking Tolvaptan Teva Please keep this card with you at all times

TOL-GB-NP-00004 Date of Preparation: April 2021

Reporting of side effects

If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the package leaflet. You can also report side effects directly via the Yellow Card Scheme at www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard.

By reporting side effects, you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine.

Further Information

For further information, please contact Teva UK Limited Medical Information on Tel: 0207 540 7117 or medinfo@tevauk.com.

Important safety information for patients

Tolvaptan Teva can affect how your liver works

Consult your doctor immediately if you experience symptoms of tiredness, loss of appetite, pain in the abdomen, dark urine, yellowing of skin or eyes (jaundice), severe dehydration, nausea, vomiting, fever, itching of your skin or flu-like syndrome (joint and muscle pain with fever).

Tolvaptan Teva can cause severe dehydration Drink plenty of fluids to avoid dehydration or excessive water loss and consult your doctor if you are unable to drink.

Patient's name:	
Date Tolvaptan Teva first prescribed:	
Doctor's name:	
Treatment Centre name:	
Treatment Centre contact number:	
Important safety information for	r emergency ca

Tolvaptan Teva blocks the action of vasopressin in the kidney resulting in an increase in urination, which may lead to severe dehydration or excessive water loss. Symptoms of dehydration may include increased thirst, dry mouth, feeling tired or sleepy, decreased urination, headache, dry skin, dizziness, rapid heart rate, confusion and poor skin elasticity.

Tolvaptan Teva can cause liver injuru

Blood tests for liver function testing must be performed periodically (monthly for the first 18 months, then every 3 months thereafter).